

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: June 28, 2017 2:49 PM
To: 'Tam Wagner'; John Moon
Subject: RE: Recovery for OESP-related costs: Clarifications with new regulation

Hi Tam. Please forward any questions to me and I can (hopefully) provide some answers for you.

Thanks, Donna.

Donna L. Kinapen
Manager, Energy Consumer Programs
Ontario Energy Board
Phone 416-440-8140
Cell 416-817-5930
Fax 416-440-7656
Email donna.kinapen@oeb.ca

Please note that my email address has now changed to donna.kinapen@oeb.ca please update your address book accordingly

From: Tam Wagner [mailto:tam.wagner@ieso.ca]
Sent: June-28-17 2:00 PM
To: Donna Kinapen; John Moon
Subject: Recovery for OESP-related costs: Clarifications with new regulation

Hi Donna, John:

I hope that you are both doing well. With the new OESP regulation, I just wanted to clarify a few items with you on the cost recovery aspects of the program (updated forms, registration). I'm not sure who I should be directing this information to. Can you please advise?

Thank you,
 -Tam-

Tam Wagner, P. Eng. | Senior Manager, Regulatory Affairs

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6033 | C: (647) 549-2835
 120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named

recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.